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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

 
TO: PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR STATE OF MISSOURI 
 
 Upgrade Electric Network 
 Camp Rising Sun 

Lake of the Ozarks State Park 
 Kaiser, Missouri 
 PROJECT NO.: X2202-01 
 
Bid Opening Date:  1:30 PM, Thursday, May 18, 2023 (Not Changed) 
 
Bidders are hereby informed that the construction Plans and/or Specifications are 
modified as follows: 
 
SPECIFICATION CHANGES:  
 
None 

 
DRAWINGS CHANGES:  
 
1. Sheet E-001 – Electrical Symbols, Abbreviations & General Notes 

 
a. REVISE per attached Revision A, dated 05/11/2023. 

 
2. Sheet ES-101 – Electrical Site Demolition Plan - North 

 
a. REVISE per attached Revision A, dated 05/11/2023. 

 
3. Sheet ES-102 – Electrical Site Demolition Plan - South 

 
a. REVISE per attached Revision A, dated 05/11/2023. 

 
4. Sheet ES-103 – Electrical Site Plan - North 

 
a. REVISE per attached Revision A, dated 05/11/2023. 

 
5. Sheet ES-104 – Electrical Site Plan - South 

 
a. REVISE per attached Revision A, dated 05/11/2023. 

 
6. Sheet ED-601 – One-Line Diagram - Demolition 

 
a. REVISE per attached Revision A, dated 05/11/2023. 

 
7. Sheet E-401 – Electrical Plans 

 
a. REVISE per attached Revision A, dated 05/11/2023. 

 
8. Sheet E-502 – Lighting Fixture Installation Details - Alt Bid No. 1 

 
a. REVISE per attached Revision A, dated 05/11/2023. 
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9. Sheet E-601 – One-Line Diagram 
 
a. REVISE per attached Revision A, dated 05/11/2023. 

 
10. Sheet E-603 – Panelboard & Lighting Fixture Schedules & Alt Bid No. 1 

 
a. REVISE per attached Revision A, dated 05/11/2023. 

 
GENERAL COMMENTS: 
 
1. The Pre-Bid Meeting was held May 3, 2023 followed by a walk-through of the project site.  

The Pre-bid Meeting sign-in sheet is attached. 

2. Bidders who wish to perform a site inspection should contact DNR State Park’s staff Larry 
Webb or Morgan Carson at (573) 348-2696, Larry.Webb@dnr.mo.gov or 
Morgan.Carson@dnr.mo.gov to schedule a time to enter the Park.   

3. Please contact Paul Girouard, Contract Specialist, at (573) 751-4797, 
Paul.Girouard@oa.mo.gov for questions about bidding procedures, MBE\WBE\SDVE Goals, 
and other submittal requirements. 

4. The deadline for technical questions was May 10, 2023 at noon (12:00 PM). 

5. Changes to, or clarification of, the bid documents are only made as issued in the addenda.   

6. All correspondence with respect to this project must include the State of Missouri project 
number as indicated above. 

7. Current Planholders list is available online at: X2202-01 Upgrade Electric Network - Camp 
Rising Sun - Lake of the Ozarks State Park :: Plan Holders :: State of Missouri Office of 
Administration (oafmdcplanroom.com) 

8. Prospective Bidders contact American Document Solutions, 1400 Forum Blvd Suite 7A, 
Columbia MO 65203, (573) 446-7768 to get plans and specifications.   

9. All bids shall be submitted on the bid form without additional terms and conditions, 
modifications, or stipulations.  Each space on the bid form shall be properly filled 
including a bid amount for each alternate.  Failure to do so will result in rejection of 
the bid.   

10. MBE/WBE/SDVE participation requirements can be found in DIVISION 00.  The 
MBE/WBE/SDVE participation goals are 10%/10%/3%, respectively.  Only certified 
firms as of the bid opening date can be used to satisfy the MBE/WBE/SDVE 
participation goals for this project.  If a bidder is unable to meet a participation goal, a 
Good Faith Effort Determination Form must be completed.  Failure to complete this 
process will result in rejection of the bid. 

 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 
1. Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In Sheet 

2. Revised Sheets E-001, ES-101, ES-102, ES-103, ES-104, ED-601, E-401, E-502, E-601, E-
603 

 
 
May 11, 2023 
 
 
END ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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NUMBER

CIRCUIT
VOLTAGE PHASE QTY PER

PHASE SIZE QTY SIZE QTY SIZE TRADE SIZE

1 120/240 2 1 300 KCM 1 300 KCM - - 2 1/2"
2 120/240 2 1 4/0 1 3/0 - - 2"
3 120/240 2 1 4/0 1 2/0 - - 3"
4 120/240 2 1 4/0 AL 1 3/0 AL - - 3"
5 120/240 2 1 3/0 AL 1 3/0 AL - - 3"
6 120/240 2 1 3/0 AL 1 2/0 AL - - 2"
7 120/240 2 1 3/0 1 2/0 1 6 2"
8 120/240 2 1 2/0 1 2/0 - - 2"
9 120/240 2 1 2 1 2 - - 2"

10 120/240 2 1 2 1 2 - - 1 1/4"
11 120 1 1 3 1 3 1 8 1 1/4"
12 120/240 2 1 6 1 6 1 8 2"
13 120/240 2 1 6 1 6 1 10 1"
14 120 1 1 12 1 12 1 12 3/4"
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ONE-LINE
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PHASE CONDUCTORS NEUTRAL

CONDUCTOR
GROUNDING
CONDUCTOR RACEWAY

FEEDER
NUMBER

CIRCUIT
VOLTAGE PHASE QTY PER

PHASE SIZE QTY SIZE QTY SIZE TRADE
SIZE

1 120/240 2 2 500 KCM 2 500 KCM - - (2) 3"

2 120/240 2 2 500 KCM 2 500 KCM 1 3/0 3 1/2"
NIPPLE

3 120/240 2 1 600 KCM 1 600 KCM 1 1/0 3 1/2"
4 120/240 2 1 500 KCM 1 500 KCM 1 1/0 3"
5 120/240 2 1 250 KCM 1 250 KCM 1 2 2 1/2"
6 120/240 2 1 4/0 1 4/0 1 2 2"
7 120/240 2 1 1/0 1 1/0 1 4 2"
8 120/240 2 1 2 1 2 1 4 2"
9 120/240 2 1 2 1 2 1 4 1 1/4"

10 120/240 2 1 6 1 6 1 10 2" OR 1 1/4"
11 120/240 2 1 10 1 10 1 10 3/4" OR 1"
12 120 1 1 12 1 12 1 12 3/4"

ADDENDUM 1
05/11/2023

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A
A

A



E-603

E-603.DWG
M N S
B D F
B D F

19

PANELBOARD &
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NEW PANELBOARD AT SCHEDULE
CKT
NO AMPS PO

LE
S

LOAD

VOLT-AMPERES VOLT-AMPERES

LOAD PO
LE

S

AMPS
CKT
NOØA ØB ØA ØB

1
20 2 SPARE

- 180 GFCI RECPT AT PANEL 1 20 2
3 - 140 AMPHITHEATER LIGHTING 1 20 4
5 20 1 SPARE - - SPARE 1 20 6
7 15 1 SPARE - - SPARE 1 15 8
9 - 1 SPACE - - SPACE 1 - 10
11 - 1 SPACE - - SPACE 1 - 12
13 - 1 SPACE - - SPACE 1 - 14
15

60 2 MAIN
- - SPACE 1 - 16

17 - - SPACE 1 - 18
60 AMP MCB, 120/240V-1Ø-3W, 18 CKT, 10kA
NEMA TYPE 3R SURFACE MTD OUTDOOR ENCLOSURE

0 0 180 140 TOTAL LOAD:  VA

NEW PANELBOARD O SCHEDULE
CKT
NO AMPS PO

LE
S

LOAD

VOLT-AMPERES VOLT-AMPERES

LOAD PO
LE

S

AMPS
CKT
NOØA ØB ØA ØB

1
30 2 WATER HEATER

- - ?? LIGHTS 1 20 2
3 - - ?? RECPTS 1 20 4
5 20 1 ?? RECPTS - - BATHROOM & ?? LIGHTS 1 20 6
7 20 1 ?? RECPTS - - ?? OUTLETS 1 15 8
9 20 1 ?? RECPTS - 180 BATHROOM GFCI RECPT 1 20 10
11 20 1 NORTH ROOM & HALL RECPTS - - ?? OUTSIDE LEFT RECPT 1 20 12
13 20 1 INTERIOR & PORCH LIGHTS - - SPARE 1 20 14
15 20 1 NORTH ROOM & HALL RECPTS - - ?? OUTSIDE LEFT RECPT 1 20 16
17 20 1 INTERIOR & PORCH LIGHTS - - SPARE 1 20 18
19 20 1 SPARE - - ?? RECPTS UNDER PANELS 1 20 20
21 15 1 SPARE - 75 SMOKE DETECTORS 1 15 22
23

100 2 MAIN
- 950

PLAY COURT LIGHTS 2 20
24

25 - 950 26
100 AMP MCB, 120/240V-1Ø-3W, 18 CKT, 10kA
NEMA TYPE 1 SEMI-FLUSH MTD ENCLOSURE W/ SURFACE COVER

0 0 1205 950 TOTAL LOAD:  VA

NEW PANELBOARD RH SCHEDULE
CKT
NO AMPS PO

LE
S

LOAD

VOLT-AMPERES VOLT-AMPERES

LOAD PO
LE

S

AMPS
CKT
NOØA ØB ØA ØB

1 20 1 ?? OUTSIDE LIGHTS / BACK LIGHTS - - ?? 4 BACK WALL LIGHTS / MAIL ROOM 1 20 2
3 20 1 CEILING FANS - - ?? 2 RIGHT SIDE LIGHTS 1 20 4
5 20 1 ?? BSMT LIGHTS & RECPTS - - ?? RECEPTACLES 1 20 6
7 20 1 SPARE - - ?? 2 MIDDLE LIGHTS & RIGHT SIDE RECPT 1 20 8
9 20 1 SPARE - - SPARE 1 20 10
11 20 1 SPARE - - SPARE 1 20 12
13 20 1 SPARE - - SPARE 1 20 14
15

100 2 MAIN
- - SPARE 1 20 16

17 - - SPARE 1 15 18
100 AMP MCB, 120/240V-1Ø-3W, 18 CKT, 10kA
NEMA TYPE 1 SEMI-FLUSH MTD ENCLOSURE W/ SURFACE COVER

0 0 0 0 TOTAL LOAD:  VA

LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE
TYPE DESCRIPTION MANUFACTURER

CATALOG NUMBER
LAMP DATA

VOLTAGE FIXTURE
WATTAGE MOUNTING FINISH REMARKS

TYPE WATTS SPECIFICATIONS

A ACORN POST LIGHT

GLP
BH1/AB40AC-CL/G3LED40-T5-40K/PCLL/SP1/BT
W/ LUMECON H-RSS16B4-4-T304-BA ROUND STEEL POLE
OR APPROVED EQUAL BY ACCUITY OR COOPER

LED 41 4000K, ≥ 70 CRI,  ≥ 141 LPW, 5,793 LUMENS
TYPE V OPTICS 120 41 POLE ON CONCRETE

BASE ON GRADE
TEXTURED

BLACK

4" ROUND, 16' TALL STEEL POLE FURNISHED W/ GALV STL
ANCHORAGE KIT, SQ STL BASE COVER PAINTED TO MATCH
POLE, AND WITH PHOTOCONTROL AND 10kA/10kV SURGE
PROTECTION ON FIXTURE

B ARM MTD AREA LIGHT

LUMECON
LDS-SAL-45-BK-T3-1-40-TM
W/ MORRIS CAT #79904 8" LONG BRACKET
OR APPROVED EQUAL BY ACCUITY OR COOPER

LED 45 4000K, ≥ 80 CRI,  ≥ 146 LPW, 6,567 LUMENS
TYPE III OPTICS 120 45 EXIST WOODEN POLE BLACK

20kA/40kV SURGE PROTECTION ON FIXTURE.
THROUGH BOLT MORRIS BRACKET TO SIDE OF POLE AT TOP
AND MOUNT FIXTURE TENON TO MORRIS BRACKET.

C SPORTS LIGHT

EIKO
SIG/600W/740/UD  W/ SIG/SF
W/ MORRIS 79954 3 HEAD BULLHORN
OR APPROVED EQUAL BY ACCUITY OR COOPER

LED 600 4000K, > 70 CRI,  ≥ 165 LPW
98,750 LUMENS 240 600 3 HEAD BULLHORN ON

EXIST 30' STEEL POLE BLACK

20kA/20kV SURGE PROTECTION ON FIXTURE
PROVIDE WITH SLIPFITTER FOR 2-3/8" PIPE AND 4 HEAD
VERTICAL BLACK STEEL OR ALUMINUM BULLHORD FOR
EXISTING ROUND STEEL POLE

D BULLET SPOT LIGHT
CREE
C-FL-B-RDN-2L-40K-BLK
OR APPROVED EQUAL BY ACCUITY OR COOPER

LED 22
≥ ≥ 

120 22
CAST BOX ON POLE

FOR TYPE B LTG
FIXTURE

BLACK MOUNT TO 1/2" THREADED CAST COVER ON CAST BOX ON
TYPE B FIXTURE POLE AT 18" DOWN FROM TOP OF POLE.

LAMP TYPE:   LED = LIGHT EMITTING DIODE

NEW PANELBOARD SQ3 SCHEDULE
CKT
NO AMPS PO

LE
S

LOAD

VOLT-AMPERES VOLT-AMPERES

LOAD PO
LE

S

AMPS
CKT
NOØA ØB ØA ØB

1 20 1 BATHROOM GFCI RECPT 180 2250
WATER HEATER 2 30

2

3 20 1 EAST & CENTER ROOM & EAST EXTERIOR
LIGHTS - 2250 4

5 20 1 WEST & CENTER ROOM RECPTS - - WEST ROOM & WEST EXTERIOR LIGHTS 1 20 6

7 20 1 EAST ROOM RECPTS - - BATHROOM LTS & EXH FAN & SHOWER
LIGHTS 1 20 8

9 20 1 SPARE - 75 SMOKE DETECTORS 1 15 10
11 20 1 SPARE - - SPARE 1 20 12
13 20 1 SPARE - - SPARE 1 20 14
15

100 2 MAIN
- - SPARE 1 20 16

17 - - SPARE 1 15 18
100 AMP MCB, 120/240V-1Ø-3W, 18 CKT, 10kA
NEMA TYPE 1 SEMI-FLUSH MTD ENCLOSURE W/ SURFACE COVER

180 0 2325 2250 TOTAL LOAD: VA

NEW PANELBOARD SQ4 SCHEDULE
CKT
NO AMPS PO

LE
S

LOAD

VOLT-AMPERES VOLT-AMPERES

LOAD PO
LE

S

AMPS
CKT
NOØA ØB ØA ØB

1
30 2 WATER HEATER

- - SOUTH BUNK & SOUTH PORCH LIGHTS 1 20 2
3 - 75 SMOKE DETECTORS 1 20 4
5 20 1 BATHROOM LIGHTS & DUSK TO DAWN LIGHT - - NORTH BUNK & NORTH PORCH LIGHTS 1 20 6

7 20 1 MIDDLE ROOM RECPTS &
BATHROOM GFCI RECPTS - - SOUTH BUNK RECPTS 1 15 8

9 20 1 SPARE - - NORTH BUNK RECPTS 1 20 10
11 20 1 SPARE - - SPARE 1 20 12
13 20 1 SPARE - - SPARE 1 20 14
15

100 2 MAIN
- - SPARE 1 20 16

17 - - SPARE 1 15 18
100 AMP MCB, 120/240V-1Ø-3W, 18 CKT, 10kA
NEMA TYPE 1 SEMI-FLUSH MTD ENCLOSURE W/ SURFACE COVER

0 0 0 75 TOTAL LOAD:  VA

ADDENDUM 1
05/11/2023


	X2202-01 Addendum 1 - Drawings.pdf
	X2202-01-5306-7815306134-E-001-E-001
	Sheets and Views
	E-001
	OLE2



	X2202-01-5306-7815306134-ES-101-ES-101
	Sheets and Views
	ES-101
	OLE2



	X2202-01-5306-7815306134-ES-102-ES-102
	Sheets and Views
	ES-102
	OLE2



	X2202-01-5306-7815306134-ES-103-ES-103
	Sheets and Views
	ES-103
	OLE2



	X2202-01-5306-7815306134-ES-104-ES-104
	Sheets and Views
	ES-104
	OLE2



	X2202-01-5306-7815306134-ED-601-ED-601
	Sheets and Views
	ED-601
	OLE2



	X2202-01-5306-7815306134-E-401-E-401
	Sheets and Views
	E-401
	OLE2



	X2202-01-5306-7815306134-E-502-E-502
	Sheets and Views
	E-502
	OLE2



	X2202-01-5306-7815306134-E-601-E-601
	Sheets and Views
	E-601
	OLE2



	X2202-01-5306-7815306134-E-603-E-603
	Sheets and Views
	E-603
	OLE2





